
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O . BOX 8 7 1 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

May 19, 1964 

Ashaun * Billiard Oil Ce. 
309 B. Marienfeld Street 
Midland, Texas 

Atteatlent :«r. Jia Bast 

Adainiatrative Order OLS-24 

Oentlaaent 

Bafareace ia aada to your latter of April 24, 1964, wherein 
you request authority far of f-laaaa storage for your Bllea 
Weir Lease whieh conpriaea the HW/4 SW/4 of Section 3, Town­
ahip 20 South, Range 37 Bast, Berth Cass Tubb Pool. 

Zt i s oar understandiag that you propose to inetall a sep­
arate taak battery far said laaaa oa your Caspar laaaa in 
taa MB/4 MW/4 of aaid Section 3t further, that there will ba 
no inter-coaaunication of the handling, separating, treating, 
or atorage facilitiea deaignated to each laaaa. 

Pursuant to taa authority granted mm by the provisions of 
Bule 309-C, tha above described off-leaae storaga la hereby 
approvad. 

Vary truly yours. 

A. Ii. fORTBB, Ar., 
Secretary-Director 

ALF/OSB/og 
ccs Oil Conservation Coaaiaeion - Bobbs 



ASHMUN & HILLIARD OIL CD. 
J. B. ASHMUN 303 N. MARIENFELD ST. PHDNE MU 4-B271 

H. T. HILLIARD M,DlfW)NfT6?RCf 
0 

A p r i l 24, 1964 

O i l Conservation Commission 
P. O. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

We are sending you plats of our Weir #1 , 3-20-37, Lea 
County. The red l i n e shows the proposed Weir flow lines 
and the blue l i n e the Cooper flow l i n e s . 

We request permission to b u i l d the Weir tank battery i n 
u n i t "c" of t h i s section. Shell Pipe Line w i l l not t i e 
up our battery unless i t i s b u i l t i n t h i s u n i t . 

Please advise us as soon as possible of your decision. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

J 
Jim West 

J¥:gm 

Enclosure. 

cc: O i l Conservation Commission 
Hobbs, New Mexico 


